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Dear Harlan,  

Enclosed is  t h e  progress  r e p o r t  f o r  B,C,D.M. There 
are a few cases i n  t h e  manuscript  where numbers may n o t  
ag ree  wi+& data t h a t  you have access t o ,  The th i ckness  
of  t h e  c h e r t  bea r ing  s e c t i o n s  of  green a n d e s i t e  are taken 
from memory and my f i e l d  no te s ,  as I have n o t  seer, t h e  

completed records for core  logging of t h e  Dago e tc ,  I f  
t h e s e  nuiibers are way o f f  base,  p l e a s e  f e e l  f r e e  t o  change 
them. The t h i cknesses  of s t r a t i g r a p h i c  u n i t s  a r e  only 
approximate, and do not t ake  i n t o  account s t r u c t u r a l  
d u p l i c a t i o n  and t r u e  th icknesses  p e r p i n d i c u l a r  t o  bedding. 
Thes is  numbers w i l l  be more accura te .  I t  i s  f o r  t h i s  reason 
t h a t  F igu re  4 i s  a "rock success ion"  and n o t  a " s t r a t i g r a p h i c  

column", These p o i n t s  would have been no t i ced  by your se l f  
and Shaun I ' m  sure. 

I hope t h i s  summary r e p o r t  i s  a f a i r l y  accu ra t e  account 
of t h e  work w e  have done t o  d a t e ,  I'll take f u l l  respons i -  
b i l i t y  f o r  t h e  conclusions!  I f  i t  i s  p o s s i b l e ,  could you 
send m e  t h e  d r i l l  l o g  d a t a  from l a s t  summer, e s p e c i a l l y  of 
t h e  Province zone? Assay numbers are n o t  impor tan t ,  b u t  
r a t h e r  an i d e a  as t o  how t h e  d r i l l i n g  compared t o  t h e  s u r f a c e  

geology t 
Take care, and g ive  Uncle A r t  a b i g  k i s s  f o r  m e .  


